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tion along the north side of the said Field 0.S. No.
253 and thence along the western side of Field OSS.
No. 246 in a straight line in a north-north-easterly
direction until it reaches the existing path at the
western side of Field 0IS. No. 246, the whole length
of path being a distance of 810 feet. The existing
pathway will be extinguished on the 5th day of
September 1960.

A copy of the confirmed Order and the map con-
tained in it has been deposited at and may be
inspected free of charge at the Council Offices, 31
Clasketgate, Lincoln, between 9 a.m. and 5.15 p.m.
on Mondays to Fridays and between 9 a.m. and 12
noon on Saturdays. . )

The Order becomes operative as from the 26th

day of August 1960, but if any person aggrieved by.

the Order desires to question the validity thereof or
of any provision contained therein on the grounds
that it is not within the powers of the Highways Act,
1959, or on the ground that any requirement of the
Act or any regulation made thereunder has not been
complied with in relation to the approval of the
Order he may, within six weeks from the date of

publication of this notice, make application to the
High Court.

Dated this 26th day of August 1960.

F. Foster, Clerk of the Council.

Council Offices, 31 Clasketgate,
iLincoln.

(298)

5977.

EAST SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL
Everetts Farm Road, Rushmere St. Andrew

Notice is hereby given that the East Suffolk County
Council, at the request of Dr. G. M. Robertshaw of
Hill Farm, Rushmere St. Andrew, and.under the
powers conferred upon them by sections 108 and 109
of the Highways Act, 1959, intend to make application
on Tuesday, 11th October 1960, to the Magistrates’
Court sitting at the County Hall, Tpswich, in and for
the Petty Sessional Division of Orwell in the county
of East Suffolk, for an Order stopping up the publicly
maintainable, vehicular highway known as Everetts
Farm Road in the Parish of Rushmere St. Andrew,
from its junction with the unclassified road known
as Zig-Zag Lane for a distance of 138 lineal yards
in a north-easterly direction, subject however to the
reservation of a public bridleway over the length of
road in question,

The effect of the Otider is shown on a plan
which may be inspected at the County Hall, Ipswich,
free of charge at all reasonable hours, and notice is
further given that any person wishing to object to the
Order may attend at the hearing of the application
and may be heard by the Court.

Dated this 19th day of August 1960.

G. C. Lightfoot, Clerk of the East Suffolk County
Council.

County Hall, Ipswich.
(171)

LEGAL NOTICES

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named CAMHOLIC
CHURCH OF OUR [LADY—HELP OF
CHRISTIANIS, Station Road, Bourton-on-the-
Water, in the registration district of North Cotswold
in- the county of Gloucester, was on 23rd August

1960, registered for solemnising marriages therein,

pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Akt, 1949,
as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts
Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 25th August 1960.

Raymdnd Hicks, Deputy ‘Superintendent Registrar.
(074)

A Building certified for worship named ELIM PARK

METHODIST CHURCH, Mungo Park Road, Elm .

k, in the registration distriot of Romford, in the
lEo'al‘rm'xty of Essex%qswas on 23rd August 1960, registered
for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section
41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended: by section
1 (1} of the Marriage Aots Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 25th August 1960,

(075) Doris M. Robinson, ‘Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named KINGDOM'

HALL, 6-7 Low Green, in the registration district
of Bradford, in. the County _Borough of Brad!fo_rd,
was on 25th August 1960, registered 'for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 '(l) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958 —Dated
26th August 1960. .

A. C. Hargreaves, Deputy Superintendent Registrar.
(076)

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH
OF ]IES!UI% CHRIST OF LATTER DAY SAINTS,
Foxholme, Birchencliffe, in the registration district
of Huddersfield, in the County Borough of Hudders-
field, was on 24th August 1960, registered for
solemnising macriages therein pursuant to section 411
of the Marniage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.
—IDated 26th August 1960.

(077) D. C. Udall Swain, Superintendent Registrar.

ilding certified for worship named CATHOLLC
éHl'?I'Jul‘i{»CHg OF THE IMMACULATE HEA:R:T OF
MARY, Harps Avenue, Minster, in the registration
district of Sheppey, in the county of Kent, was on,
22nd  August ‘1960, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the

Marriage iAct, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
25th August 1960.

(028 4. H. R. Copland, Superintendent Registrar.

‘The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHO-
DIST CHURCH, Lady [Pit Lane, Hunslet, in the
registration district of {Leeds, in the county borough
of ILeeds, is no longer used as a place of worship by
the congregation on' whose behalf it was on 19th
December 1903, registered for marriages in accordance
with: the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled' the regis-
tration.—Dated 26th August 1960,

G. Taylor, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that JIREH,
Stockton Road, in the registration district of Sunder~
land, in the county borough of Sunderland, is no
fonger used as a place of worship by the congregation
on whose behalf it was on‘10th [April 1890, registered
for marriages in accordance awith the Marriage Act,
1836, has cancelled the registration—Dated 26th
August 1960,

W. 'Greig, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar (General, being satisfied that SALVA-
THON: ARMY IOITADEL, High [Street, 'Waltham-
stow, in the registration district of Essex South
Western, in the county of Essex, is no longer used
as a place of worship by the congregation on' whose
behalf it was on 9th February /1922, registered for
marriages in accordance with the Marriage iAct, 1836,
has cancelled the registration.—Dated 26th August
1960.

Fred. Broadbent, \Superintendent Registrar,

THE INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT
SOCIETIES ACTS, 1893 10 1954
AND THE COMPANIES ACT, 1948

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 353 (5)
of the Companies Act, 1948, that the name of the
undermentioned Society has been struck off the
Register and such Society is hereby dissolved:
Comrades of the Great War Club (Oldham) Limited
No. 8861 R, Lancs.
Given under the Seal of the Central Office this
30th day of August 1960.

Registry of Friendly Societies, Central Office,
17 North Audley Street, London W.1.



